Parking Valet Transportation

ATLANTIC

June 22, 2018

Mr. Erwin N. Andres,

Principal & Vice President,

Gorove/Slade Associates, Inc.,

1140 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 600,
Washington, DC 20036

Dear Mr. Andres:

This letter serves as confirmation that Atlantic Valet is responsible for securing the garages
and parking lots that are used when valet parking service is required for Halcyon House
events, as well as the obtaining of the public space permitting.

Atlantic worked with DC Government from the onset of the initial writing of the valet
parking regulations and has since always obtained the necessary permitting and off-site
parking for events that are required to do so. Atlantic has served a variety of venues
throughout our more than 35 years of service within the Washington DC area including the
National Building Museum, the Portrait Gallery along with other Smithsonian Institution
museums, not to mention the countless other private and public venues that we have and
continue to provide services for.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Natnael Abraham
Inside Sales Manager
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